Town of Leesburg
Human Resources Department

TO: All Town Employees
FROM: Human Resources Department

SUBJECT:

Calendar Year 2025 Holiday Schedule

2025 Holiday Schedule: The Town of Leesburg will observe the following holidays in Calendar Year
2025. Town Hall will be closed on these official holidays, but all essential services will be provided.

Wednesday, January 1, 2025
Monday, January 20, 2025
Monday, February 17, 2025
Monday, May 26, 2025
Thursday, June 19, 2025

Friday, July 4, 2025

Monday, September 1, 2025
Monday, October 13, 2025
Tuesday, November 11, 2025
Thursday, November 27, 2025
Friday, November 28, 2025
Wednesday, December 24, 2025
Thursday, December 25, 2025
Friday, December 26, 2025
Wednesday, December 31, 2025

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
Presidents’ Day
Memorial Day
Juneteenth
Independence Day

Labor Day

Columbus Day

Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve (Half Day)
Christmas Day

Day after Christmas

New Year’s Eve (Half Day)

If you have any questions, please contact the Human Resources Department at

703-737-7177 or hrstaff@leesburgva.gov.
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